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August 22, 2024

To: Ryan Hite, Boise Cascade
Toby Mills, Swanson Group

RE: Notice of Award — Fourbit Delivered Log Sale
Notice is hereby given that Medford Water has awarded the above-referenced project to the firms

listed below based on the bids submitted August 6, 2024 which is in the best interests of Medford
Water with consideration for haul cost:

Description Volume | Unit Swgpesnczjnagrgup Boise Cascade
Roseburg, OR Medford, OR
1. | Douglas Fir 205 mbf $775/mbf
2. | White Fir - Glendale 15 | mbf $500/mbf
White Fir - Roseburg 60 mbf $550/mbf
3. | Ponderosa Pine 393 mbf $450/mbf

Log purchase agreement documents will be prepared with each firm. If you have any questions
or concerns, please contact Arlo Todd at (541) 774-2451.

Sincerely,

ﬁ_)/g R

Brad A. Taylor
General Manager

c: Arlo Todd, Watershed Coordinator
Julie Smitherman, Water Resources & Customer Service Manager

200 S. vy Street, Room 177 www.medfordwater.org

Medford, Oregon 97501 water@medfordwater.org
€1 100% Post-Consumer Recycled Fiber Phone (541) 774-2430 Fax (541) 774-2555



bataylor
Image


